
TO: Public Health & Safety Committee 

FROM: Karen Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 

DATE: October 14, 2025 

SUBJECT: Thurston County Prosecuting Attorney’s Data Dashboard Presentation 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
No action needed – this is an informational presentation only.  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
The City has a long-standing relationship with the Thurston County Prosecuting 
Attorney’s Office. Jon Tunheim and Christy Peters will provide an informational 
presentation about the County’s Prosecution Data Dashboard, which was launched 
earlier this year. The dashboard was created by the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office 
through a Department of Justice grant to advance justice system transparency and 
accountability. The dashboard offers insight into adult felony cases using data from 
the Prosecuting Attorney’s case management system. The dashboard tracks case 
processing across six key areas: cases received, decisions after case review, types 
of diversion, how cases end, sentencing outcomes, and case timeliness. It further 
allows users to filter or group each of those categories by the following criteria: 
race/ethnicity, sex, age, County residence, offense type, domestic violence or 
firearm involvement, arresting agency, and failure to appear. 

 

 
3) Policy Support: 

 
Our continued relationship with the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office helps provide and 
sustain quality public safety services. 

 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 
            N/A 
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
N/A 

 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
            N/A 


